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Cover illustration shows Jedburgh Abbey from the S with insets (left) the walrus ivory comb showing a knight
fighting with a dragon and (right) detail of the N side of the choir of the Abbey church.
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FOREWORD

In 1913 the ruined abbey church of Jedburgh was placed in the guardianship of HM Office of Works, the
first of the great Border abbeys to pass into state care.

1913 did not mark the beginning of the abbey’s new role as a visitor attraction. That effectively had begun in
1875, largely on the initiative and at the expense of the ninth Marquis of Lothian. In that year the old parish
kirk that had stood in the nave since 1671 was replaced by a new building on the other side of the Jed Water,
enabling work to begin in earnest on repairing the old abbey church.

Such was the scale of that task that thoughts did not turn to excavating and laying out the cloister buildings
until the 1930s. Scarcely anything of the conventual buildings survived above ground, but between 1936 and
1937 most of the available ground on the south side of the church was ‘excavated’ and the exposed wall
foundations laid out. No written account was made of those investigations but the drawings and photographs
made by the Office of Works formed the basis of the interpretation of the claustral ranges, published by the
Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Scotland in 1956.

The programme of excavation, begun in 1936, had been intended to include all the land between the abbey
church and the Jed Water to the south, but war intervened and the scheme was abandoned. In 1983 the plan
was resurrected and exploratory excavations were carried out in the area of The Bow. The main excavation
followed in 1984. In 1986 the completed scheme, including a new visitor centre, was formally opened by
Michael Ancram, the Scottish Office minister responsible for Ancient Monuments and, coincidentally, a
descendant of the ninth Marquis of Lothian.

This volume is a record of the archaeological discoveries made by John Lewis and Gordon Ewart and their
team in 1984 and financed by the successor to the old Office of Works, the Scottish Development
Department (Ancient Monuments). Its own successor, Historic Scotland, has financed a grant towards the
publication of this volume. In addition to the record of the excavations, the volume includes some thoughts
on the lay-out of the abbey complex by Dennis Gallagher and a re-assessment by Richard Fawcett, Principal
Inspector of Ancient Monuments, of the architecture of the great abbey church.

Chris Tabraham
Principal Inspector of Ancient Monuments
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